March 24, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers
Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-04-0026 - PROPOSED RULE

TO AMEND 10 CFR 9, SUBPART A, FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT REGULATIONS AND SUBPART B,
PRIVACY ACT REGULATIONS

The Commission has approved publication of the proposed amendments to 10 CFR Part 9 in
the Federal Reqister, subject to the changes noted below.

1.

CC:

On page 17, revise the last 2 lines to read ‘ ... actually received by and+ecorded-as
recetvedby the Freedom of Information ....’

On page 23, paragraph 8.(b), revise lines 6 and 7 to read * ... actually received by antd
recorded-asreceivedby the Freedom of Information ....’
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